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Fox, Lori

From: Smith, Spence

Sent: Monday, August 30, 2010 11:42 AM

To: Fox, Lori

Cc: '‘Sandra_Hamilton@nps.gov'; 'Doug_Wetmore@nps.gov'
Subject: RE: FW: FEIS text changes

Yes, I was actually planning on that as well after looking at the individual beaches and
seeing that some were not updated recently, mostly the beaches with fewer nests. CAHA was
actually updated about 6 minutes before I looked at it.

Cheers,
Spence

Spence H. Smith
Environmental Scientist

Direct 491.415.9457
Main 401.521.5980
Mobile 774.271.8369
Fax 401,331.8956

The Louis Berger Group, Inc. | 295 Promenade Street | Providence, RI

82908 | www.louisberger.com This message, including any attachments hereto, may contain
privileged and/or confidential information and is intended solely for the attention and use
of the intended addressee(s). If you are not the intended addressee, you may neither use,
copy, nor deliver to anyone this message or any of its attachments. In such case, you should
immediately destroy this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply
mail. Unless made by a person with actual authority conferred by The Louis Berger Group,
Inc., (Berger) the information and statements herein do not constitute a binding commitment
or warranty by Berger. Berger assumes no responsibility for any misperceptions, errors or
misunderstandings. You are urged to verify any information that is confusing and report any
errors/concerns to us in writing.

————— Original Message-----

From: Fox, Lori

Sent: Monday, August 30, 2016 1:37 PM
To: Smith, Spence

Subject: FW: FW: FEIS text changes

FYI

Lori Fox
Deputy Director, Denver Operations/Senior Planner

Direct 303-985-6602
Main 303-985-6600
Mobile 301-461-8772

Fax 303-984-4942

The Louis Berger Group, Inc. | 12596 West Bayaud Street| Suite 201 | Lakewood, CO 80228-2031
| www.louisberger.com This message, including any attachments hereto, may contain privileged
and/or confidential information and is intended solely for the attention and use of the

intended addressee(s). If you are not the intended addressee, you may neither use, copy, nor
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deliver to anyone this message or any of its attachments. In such case, you should
immediately destroy this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply
mail. Unless made by a person with actual authority conferred by The Louis Berger Group,Inc.,
(Berger) the information and statements herein do not constitute a binding commitment or
warranty by Berger. Berger assumes no responsibility for any misperceptions, errors or
misunderstandings. You are urged to verify any information that is confusing and report any
errors/concerns to us in writing.

————— Original Message-----

From: Sandra_Hamilton@nps.gov [mailto:Sandra_Hamilton@nps.gov]
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2010 11:33 AM

To: Fox, Lori

Cc: Doug_Wetmore@nps.gov

Subject: Re: FW: FEIS text changes

Probably also good to include in the footnote that there is sometimes a few days lag for
entry of data in seaturtle.org so the numbers may not be completely up to date for a site on
a particular day.

Sandy Hamilton

Environmental Protection Specialist

National Park Service - Environmental Quality Division Academy Place P.0. Box 25287 Denver CO
80225

PH: (303) 969-2068

FAX: (3@3) 987-6782

"Fox, Lori"
<lfox@louisberger
.com> To
<Sandra_Hamilton@nps.gov>,
©8/36/2010 11:19 <Doug_Wetmore@nps.gov>
AM cc
Subject
FW: FEIS text changes
Just an FYI
Lori Fox
Deputy Director, Denver Operations/Senior Planner Direct 303-985-6602 Main 303-985-

6600 Mobile 301-461-8772

Fax 303-684-4942
The Louis Berger Group, Inc. | 12596 West Bayaud Street| Suite 201 | Lakewood, CO 86228-2031
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

----- Original Message-----

From: Smith, Spence

Sent: Monday, August 3@, 2610 11:18 AM
To: Fox, Lori '

Subject: RE: FEIS text changes

Lori,

Touched base with Matthew and he pointed me to the seaturtle.crg website (same one where I
got the SC data from last week) which is now a requirement for updating turtle data on in NC
beginning this year. It also breaks the data down by species, at least for NC as a whole. So
far 85@ total turtle nests (822 of which are loggerheads) in NC,

So I will be able to use this data with a footnote that the nesting season is still ongoing.

Spence H, Smith
Environmental Scientist

Direct 401.415.9457
Main 401.521.598@
Mobile 774.271.0369
Fax 401.331.8956

The Louis Berger Group, Inc. | 295 Promenade Street | Providence, RI

82908 | www.louisberger.com

This message, including any attachments hereto, may contain privileged and/or confidential
information and is intended solely for the attention and use of the intended addressee(s).
If you are not the intended addressee, you may neither use, copy, nor deliver to anyone this
message or any of its attachments. In such case, you should immediately destroy this message
and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply mail.

Unless made by a person with actual authority conferred by The Louis Berger Group, Inc.,
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

Sent: Monday, August 30, 2010 12:48 PM
To: Fox, Lori

Subject: RE: FEIS text changes

Will do.

Will put a call into Matthew today and should be able to get track-changed turtle/SBA stuff
to you tomorrow.



0027846

Spence H. Smith
Environmental Scientist

Direct 401.415.9457
Main 401,521.5980
Mobile 774.271.0369
Fax 401.331.8956

The Louis Berger Group, Inc. | 295 Promenade Street | Providence, RI

02908 | www.louisberger.com

This message, including any attachments hereto, may contain privileged and/or confidential
information and is intended solely for the attention and use of the intended addressee(s).
If you are not the intended addressee, you may neither use, copy, nor deliver to anyone this
message or any of its attachments. 1In such case, you should immediately destroy this message
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

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: Fox, Lori

Sent: Monday, August 30, 2010 12:43 PM
To: Smith, Spence

Subject: RE: FEIS text changes

Thanks!

Here is where chapter 3 is, can you insert the text in track changes right in the document?
L:\DOI_NPS\JC1786_CAHA ORV Phase I\Document\Final EIS

Take care,
Lori

Lori Fox
Deputy Director, Denver Operations/Senior Planner Direct 303-985-66@02 Main 303-985-
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

Sent: Monday, August 30, 2010 10:41 AM
To: Fox, Lori

Subject: RE: FEIS text changes

Lori,

I actually have up-to-date 2009 turtle data from Matthew Godfrey, obtained it earlier this
year for CALO write-up after CAHA was finalized for putting out to public.

I can call him though and find out about the 2810 numbers.
Time wise, probably at most 2 hrs if that.

Spence H. Smith
Environmental Scientist

Direct 401.415.2457

Main 491.521.598@

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

Sent: Monday, August 30, 2016 11:85 AM
To: Smith, Spence

Subject: FW: FEIS text changes

Hey Spence,

Can you see what they are requesting for turtles here, and then let me know how much time you
need to address this and more importantly, if you have time to make that call today?

Thanks,
Lori

Lori Fox
Deputy Director, Denver Operations/Senior Planner Direct 303-985-6602 Main 303-985-
6600 Mobile 301-461-8772

Fax. 303-984-4942
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
Sent: Friday, August 27, 2010 3:28 PM

To: Fox, Lori

Cc: Doug_Wetmore@nps.gov; ssmith@louisberger.com

Subject: FEIS text changes

Hi Lori,

Here are the text changes that Doug and I have accumulated. Note that the pages for sea
turtles also include a request for LB to contact Mathew Godfrey (NCWRC) for some turtle info.
Obviously these aren't all the changes that need to be made, just the one's we noticed, plus
info that Britta gave us over the phone today about 2010 and birds/turtles.

Thanks.
(See attached file: EQD comments on DEIS 8.26.20810.docx) Sandy

Sandy Hamilton

Environmental Protection Specialist

National Park Service - Environmental Quality Division Academy Place P.O.
Box 25287 Denver CO 80225

PH:  (303) 969-2068

FAX: (3@3) 987-6782





